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MEETING:   JUNE 18, 2024     AGENDA ITEM ____  
 
DATE:  6.16.2024 
 
TO:   PORT COMMISSION BOARD MEMBERS CC: JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER 
 
FROM:  JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: CITY MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT 
 
• City Harbor Flood Light billing: 

There still has been no change in the billing for the Flood lights at the Harbor of Refuge since we 
switched them to LED in December.  I’ve asked Vee Strauss to see if she can track this down and will 
again work with GEXA on our end to get this resolved.  Once we get the billing corrected, I will work 
with GEXA to get a credit for the months since the new lights were installed mid December. 
 

• Financial posting of Property Tax Revenue: 
As you recall, Council adopted a budgetary policy for the 2024-25 Fiscal year which states “ It will be 
the general policy of the City that fees collected will be spent on maintenance and capital improvements of 
the Ports and Harbors Fund facilities, grounds, and other structures. Annually, an amount equal to the sum 
of all property taxes collected from Port Commission leased properties shall be transferred from the General 
Fund to the Ports and Harbors Fund for which sum will be spent on maintenance and capital improvements 
of the Port facilities, grounds, and other structures. No other general fund tax dollars will be used for this 
purpose, except as a loan from the General Fund to the Ports and Harbors Fund, approved by Council”.  

 
Brittney and I have discussed this and our plan is to include revenue in the Ports & Harbors 2024-25 Budget from 
the general fund equal to the amount of 2023 tax dollars collected from Port Commission lease properties. At the 
end of each year, as we look at the budget for the next fiscal year, we will compare the actual tax dollars collected 
versus what was budgeted and consider any needed adjustment as we then budget the next fiscal year’s revenue 
based upon the prior year’s collections on these leased properties.   
 

• TPWL Grant – Renovations to the Nautical Landings Marina Breakwater: 
All the environmental documentation has been submitted to NOAA US Fisheries for final approval. I 
was told on May 15, that this could take 6 months. I then contacted the offices of both Congressman 
Cloud and Senator Cornyn for any help they could provide. Last week, I did get a response from Senator 
Cornyn’s office with a copy of the response they received from NOAA US Fisheries basically saying 
that for anything different than “normal” to happen, an expedited request would need to be submitted 
and included the lengthy list of requirements for that. The request is not coming from us, and technically 
I don’t think it’s coming from TPWL either. I believe it’s from the Texas Fish & Wildlife Service. 
Anyway, we’d have to convince the submitter to resubmit this as an expedited review, which will take 
time to prepare time and then it will take more time for the request for an expedited review to be 
reviewed, which may or may not be approved and all this may actually delay things longer than if we 
just wait.  So, we’re just going to wait and keep touching bases with them to hopefully move it along in 
less than 6 months. (Maybe Congressman Cloud’s office will have better luck). 
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• CDBG-MIT Coastal Resilience Living Shoreline Project  
The application for an Army of Corps of Engineer’s permit has been submitted and the COE has 
published it for public comments. The deadline is July 8. On Friday, I emailed the Port Commission 
and Council a link to the publication.  A comment letter to the COE in support of the project certainly 
wouldn’t hurt. 
 

• ReStore (clean up of old barge(s) in Smith Harbor) 
The Workplan has been prepared and submitted by our consultant Kim Griffith. We are awaiting 
approval by TCEQ before moving forward with bid package preparation or meeting any other 
environmental requirements that may arise. 

 
• CDBG-MIT Round 2 Application for use of funds (Voluntary Restoration II and Culvert replacement 

at the Harbor of Refuge):   
 

I had a meeting with KSBR (our grant administrator) and GLO yesterday to receive clarification on 
several RFI’s that GLO has requested. It sounds like these RFI’s are being asked of all applicants to 
help satisfy any future queries to GLO from HUD. The good news is at least someone has started to 
look at the application.  

 
• Replacement of culverts under rail at Corporation Ditch (Harbor of Refuge) 

As you recall, we have made application to utilize part of our allocation of CDBG-MIT funds to 
construct this project.  See the comments above regarding the status of the grant application.  Because 
the structural condition of the culverts has continued to deteriorate to the point that if we were to have 
a significant rain event this summer, the culverts may have caused upstream flooding, we contracted 
with Diamond K to remove a portion of the rail and then the Public Works Department rented equipment 
to remove the culverts to eliminate any potential obstruction. 

• GLO CEPRA GRANT : GLO is working with Mott McDonald for our two projects: 1) engineering phase 
for the shoreline protection projects at the Harbor of Refuge (Ports & Harbors) and 2) engineering study 
phase for shoreline protection and upgrades to protective groins at the Lighthouse Beach. (Lighthouse 
Beach Fund). The GLO is performing all the management of these two projects. There is an initial 
project meeting and site visit scheduled for June 26 with Mott McDonald and the GLO for the shoreline 
protection project at the Harbor of Refuge. We have paid our $275,200 match, $200,000 of which will 
be reimbursed by the Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust Fund. We will submit for reimbursement as soon 
as the check clears the bank. 

• Navarez Restaurant:  I am often asked for updates on this commercial construction project upland of 
Smith Harbor. I can report that construction is ongoing. They have removed their construction fence 
that was encroaching into the access easement on the lower level.  There are some noted construction 
deficiencies that must be corrected before the construction is approved, including the approved plans 
were not followed such that the stairs to the restaurant level do not have a proper landing and the door 
swing is in the wrong direction. 
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• MBMT Grant Downtown Waterfront Public Access Improvement: 

Below is a draft copy of the site plan for the COE permit application. At this time, we are only asking 
for authorization to construct the bulkheading shown on the south side of the peninsula and the shown 
fishing deck and finger piers.  We still have time to discuss and fully consider options for other amenities 
planned for this area. After more discussion with fisherman, I more and more think that creating a 
parking area with a turn around cul-dec sac provides the best use and function of this area and does not 
take away from the fishing and other recreational opportunities available for the east end of the 
peninsula. 
  

 
 

  

 


